

KIRMINGTON & CROXTON PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Meeting of Kirmington & Croxton Parish Council, held on Tuesday 7th February, 2017, at Kirmington Bowls Club.

Present - Cllr Marsden, Cllr Walton, Cllr Page, Cllr Wells, Cllr Green, Cllr Gallimore, Cllr D'Souza

Also present - Cllr Richard Hannigan, Cllr Peter Clark and Clerk

01.02.17- To note Apologies for Absence

Cllr Bridges

02.02.17 - Declarations of Interest need to be remade and recorded in the minutes even if an interest has been declared in the register

Cllr Marsden declared an interest in item 06.02.17, as he works in the Aviation Industry and is a Member of the Airport Consultative Committee; Cllr Marsden also declared an interest in Bristow Helicopters as he is undertaking some consultancy work.

Cllr Wells declared an interest on any item on the agenda in connection with North Lincolnshire Council, as he is a Representative.

Cllr Marsden declared an interest on item 09.02.17 regarding highway issues on the C137 as he owns a property accessed by this road.

03.02.17- To confirm the minutes of the meetings held on 6th December 2016

These were confirmed as a true and accurate record. Proposed by Cllr Page and seconded by Cllr Gallimore.

04.02.17 - Public Participation

None

05.02.17 - To receive the Chairmans Report - an update on decisions taken at previous meetings

Cllr Marsden expressed thanks to all the team who arranged the lighting up of Kirmington Church. The whole community enjoyed the event, along with the Carol Service.

Cllr Marsden commented it is nice to see the Marrowbone & Cleaver doing well and full of life again. The 166 Squadron memorabilia on display looks great back in its rightful place.

06.02.17 - To receive an update from the Airport Consultative Committee meeting and Noise Monitoring

No further meeting held.

Latest figures available are for November and apart from 1 day all figures are within Government guidelines.

The Airport Hotel is due to open in March 2017.

07.02.17 (a) - To receive any updates from NATS and discuss any items to be raised at the next NATS meeting and any further Police Matters and any updates on Country & Wildlife Crime

No local issues raised.

(b) Any update on Neighbourhood Watch Scheme

A number of residents have signed up to join the scheme and it appears to be going well. Clerk to distribute electronic update to Councillors.

(c) Any ideas for reviewing the Emergency Plan

Cllr Marsden has updated. Clerk to distribute and keep on agenda for amendment for next month.

08.02.17 - To receive a report from Local Councillors updating the Parish Council on activities within North Lincolnshire Council and determine further action

Cllr Hannigan advised the potholes at Eastend and Post Office Lane will be filled in shortly. He will report the pothole on the B1211 near to Singleton Birch.

The School Safety Zone will be brought in, further confirmation regarding dates to follow.

All 3 Ward Councilors have been allocated £25,000 for Kirmington Church renovations.

Cllr Clark advised Cllr Richard Hannigan is now the Deputy Leader of North Lincolnshire Council and Cllr Rob Waltham is the Leader.

09.02.17 - (a) To consider any further Highways matters within the Parish for the Clerk to take up with North Lincolnshire Council

Cllr Hannigan advised mainly positive feedback was received to the School Safety Zone Plan. Cllr Page expressed concern that during Church events this should not be enforced.

Cllr Marsden asked if a single yellow line with time restrictions could be put

in instead of double yellows. Cllr Hannigan will look into and report back.

(b) - Any updates from Tim Allen regarding the Parish Paths Partnership
Cllr D'Souza advised no further information is due. He will provide Contractors details to the Clerk in order for the Parish Council to consider this.

Cllr D'Souza advised North Lincolnshire Council are looking for a Parish Council to volunteer for a project to consider LED street lighting and thinks the villages may be suitable. Cllr Wells declared a personal interest. **It was resolved** - Clerk to write to North Lincolnshire Council to explore this further.

(c) - To review the number of litter bins and dog waste bins and consider whether any further are required or need re-positioning

Dog fouling seems to be a problem at present, discussed that this can be reported to the Dog Warden if the culprits are known.

It was resolved - No further bins required, but to re-site the bin from outside Lancaster's to near the school. (Cllr D'Souza to meet North Lincolnshire Council to confirm the positions.).

10.02.17 - To receive planning decisions made by North Lincolnshire Council and consider any planning applications received where comments have to be submitted before the next meeting

PA/2017/108

- No objections

11.02.17 - Any updates from Singleton-Birch

None

12.02.17 - (a) - To discuss progress on the Playing Field and work to date

Cllr Walton advised there is a major mole problem at present. **It was resolved** - Permission granted for Cllr Walton to contact Xtermin8 for assistance.

The picnic tables were recently turned upside down. If this occurs again, to consider bolting them down in the future.

Cllr Wells asked Clerk to arrange Playground Inspection by North Lincolnshire Council.

Clerk advised invoice outstanding for the team that hired the football pitch last season. **It was resolved** - As well as seeing satisfactory insurance papers for potential teams to pay cash each match in future, with consideration of a deposit to be paid also.

(b) - To discuss whether a further piece of Playing Equipment is required
Keep on agenda. Cllr Gallimore will research further ideas.

13.02.17 - To discuss any further ideas for the layout of the Parish Council Website

Cllr Wells asked for the 'click here' section on the Councillors details to be highlighted or underlined. Clerk to arrange.

Still getting lots of hits each month.

The link to the pub is in place.

(b) - To discuss request for a link to the Carers Support Centre website
It was resolved - to arrange this link.

14.02.17 - Any update on the Memorial Garden project

Cllr D'Souza advised the memorial in the Churchyard has now been approved. A separate committee is to be arranged in the future. Once further details are known he will advertise this.

Cllr Marsden advised that the true number of fallen from RAF Kirmington is in fact 942, which includes Crews which lost their lives in non-operational accidents. The names are being researched by Lincolnshire Aviation Heritage and a Crew member's son who lives in Canada.

15.02.17 - Correspondence

None

16.02.17- Accounts

(a) To approve the December and January accounts - These were confirmed as a true and accurate record. Proposed by Cllr Walton and seconded by Cllr Green.

17.02.17- Minor Items

Cllr Marsden attended a Countrywatch presentation and advised Humberside Police are taking Wildlife Crime seriously. There is a problem with hare

coursing in the area at present.

18.02.17- Agenda Items for the next meeting

No further items

19.02.17 - To confirm the date and time of the next meeting as Tuesday 7th
March, 2017 at 7.30pm

This was agreed